Vaughn Millette

New York City Entertainment Industry Executive Vaughn Millette

Address: Hoboken, NJ

Website: https://angel.co/VaughnMillette

Email: info@vaughnmillette.com

The chief financial officer of Bray Entertainment and the chief executive officer of the VSM Media Group, New York City business leader Vaughn Millette has made a career out of identifying specific inefficiencies in various market sectors and then instituting policies that address and correct those inefficiencies. His responsibilities with Bray Entertainment revolve around developing new investment structures to increase the efficiency of financing processes in the television industry. Vaughn Millette has worked with Bray Entertainment since January of 2017.

Additionally, since January of 2016, Mr. Millette has promoted transparency in the media/entertainment industry as the head of the VSM Media Group, a holding company that primarily focuses on live performance ticketing. At the same time, he founded the VSM subsidiary Jobu Presents, a tour financing organization that gives artists more control of their tours from inception to final financial settlement. As Jobu's chief executive officer, Mr. Millette oversees all aspects of business operations and strategic growth.

- Vaughn Millette Xing
- Vaughn Millette | LinkedIn
- Vaughn Millette : Google Plus
- Vaughn Millette At About.me
- Vaughn Millette On Blogspot

EXPERIENCE

Bray Enetertainment

Jan 1, 2017 - Present

CFO

Jobu Presents

Jan 1, 2016 - Present

Founder & CEO

Vaughn M LLC

Jan 1, 2015 - Present

Managing Member

EDUCATION

Providence College

Sep 1, 1995 - May 1, 1999

BS

Marketing